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Kite, Robin

From: Wiison, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Lovell, David

Subject: Consolidate amendments to SB 1267

Hi Robin-Thank you so much for getting all of the amendments done so quickly. Would you mind please drafting
one more that consolidates all three of the simple amendments into one?

David-Would you please drafting a memo summarizing the changes that Senator Lassa can provide to committee
members?

Thank you so much! Again, feel free to call me at home with any questions or concerns.

Danielle Wilson

1/18/2012
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Kfte, Robin

From: Wiison, Danielle

Sent:  Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:23 PM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Amendment request to SB 126

Hi Robin,

As I left on your voicemail, Senator Lassa may like these simple amendments to SB 126.

o Initial applicability changes per conversation with David Lovell with separate initial applicability
provisions for the two parts of the bill:

o The stumpage fee provision would first apply to stumpage fees payable under current law
on the effective date of the act. Thus, any stumpage fees that would otherwise be affected
by the bill are not affected; only future payments are affected.

o The acreage share provision would first apply to acreage share payments payable on the
effective date of the act. Thus, an affected land owner who is paying a higher acreage share
under a renewed MFL order would see those payments drop back to the level under the
prior order for the remainder of the first 10 years of the new order, but payments made to
local governments between the effective date of the new agreement and the effective date of
the act would not be affected.

 Change “quarter quarter quarter sections” to “quarter quarter sections”
e Allow the department to extend the due date for the payment of yield taxes for 10 years or before
the land is sold.

Thank you! Please let me know if you have any questions.

Danielle Wilson

Office of Senator Julie Lassa

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123
danielle.wilson@legis.wisconsin.gov

1/18/2012
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 126

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 9: after that line insert:
“Im. “Original order” means a managed forest land order that is in effect on the

date on which a catastrophic event occurs.”.

2. Page 3, line 18: delete lines 18 to 23 and substitute:

“(c) 1. For 10 years following the expiration of an original order, an owner of
managed forest land described under par. (b) may pay, for those tracts that qualify
for an extension of the due date of yield taxes under s. 77.87 (3m), the annual per acre
amount established under the original order instead of the annual per acre amount
established under any renewal of the original order provided that the managed forest
land continues to be subject to a managed forest land order.

2. If both the catastrophic event and the renewal of the original order occur

before the effective date of this subdivision .... [LRB inserts date], then beginning on
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1 the effective date of this subdivision .... [LRB inserts date], and ending 10 years
2 following the expiration of the original order, the owner may pay the annual per acre
3 amount established under the original order instead of the annual per acre amount
4 established under the renewal of the original order.

T 5EFE5 3. During”.

2-SA ——t

',g, S'B 6 3. Page 7, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:
7 “(1) This act first applies to yield taxes assessed under section 77.87 (1) and (2)
8 of the statutes on the effective date of this subsection.”.
9 (END)
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1. Page 4, line 12: delete “quarter—quarter—quarter” and substitute

“quarter—quarter”.

(END)
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1. Page 5, line 5: after “owner” insert “, or until the date on which the owner
sells or otherwise transfers ownership of the tract for which the payment extension
request was made, whichever occurs first”.

(END)



